10.

10.

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD
Public Health & Safety Committee Meeting
January 30, 2023
5:30 PM
Conference Room 101

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes

December 7, 2022
Golf Carts — The committee will revisit the issue of golf carts on public streets.

Security glass at City Hall front desk — Chief Johnson will update the committee on acquiring bids
for the installation of safety barrier at City Hall front desk.

Alternative Courts Update — The Committee will be briefed on the status of the Alternative
Court implementation.

Deer Sampling Survey — Chief Johnson will report on the 2023 Deer Sampling Survey results.

St. Louis County Jail inmate fees — Chief Johnson will share with the committee a proposal by St.
Louis County to increase the prisoner housing fee at the St. Louis County Jail

Other
Next Meeting

Adjourn

PERSONS REQUIRING AN ACCOMMODATION TO ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE IN THE PH&S COMMITTEE
MEETING SHOULD CONTACT CITY CLERK VICKIE MCGOWND AT (636) 537-6716, AT LEAST TWO (2)
BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.



PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 3
DECEMBER 7, 2022

MINUTES
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Chairman, Counciimember Aaron Wahl.

Roll Call

Councilmember Aaron Wahl, Ward Hl (Chairman), Councilmember Dan Hurt, Ward 1,
Councilmember Merrell Hansen, Captain Cheryl Funkhouser, and Chief Ray Johnson.

Minutes — October 17, 2022

Councilimember Hansen motioned and Councilmember Hurt seconded to approve the
minutes of the October 17, 2022 meeting. It was noted that the minutes reflected the
request of Councilmember Dan Hurt to discuss the installation of a bullet proof glass
safety barrier at the customer service representatives’ front desk of City Hall and that
item does not appear on the agenda for the meeting this evening. Chief Johnson
informed the Committee members that the costs were not yet available so this issue was
not placed on the agenda. Councilmember Hurt asked that the issue be placed on every
future agenda until it is discussed with a final motion from the Committee. The minutes
were approved 3-0.

Proposal for Satellite Office — St. Louis County Prosecuting Attorney

Chief Johnson described a planned project to establish a County Prosecuting Attorney
satellite office at Chesterfield City Hall. This office would operate on a trial basis two
days a week and allow officers and resident victims/witnesses access to the St. Louis
Prosecuting Attorney staff without travelling to Clayton. The Prosecuting Attorney
assigned to Chesterfield would occupy an office near the Municipal Court area and
would provide his/her own cell phone and laptop computer and printer, and would
require nothing other than use of desk space and access to Wi-Fi. The prosecuting
attorney would not have/require access to the City computer network. Chief Johnson
informed the Committee members that Municipal Prosecuting Attorney Tim Engelmeyer
is supportive of these plans.

Councilmember Hurt inquired about cost and any revenue to the City. Chief Johnson
replied that there no direct costs or revenues but the convenience to officers’ time when
applying for warrants would be an asset.

Councilmember Hansen motioned to recommend approval of the proposal.
Councilmember Wahl. Seconded. During discussion, Councilmember Hurt
recommended that there be a yearly review of this proposal. Chief Johnson replied that
this is a verbal agreement with the St. Louis County Prosecuting Attorney’s office and
the City of Chesterfield may pull out at any time.

The motion carried 3-0. This item will be placed on the next City Council agenda.

Deer Sampling Survey



Chief Johnson briefed the Committee members on the intent of the Police Department
along with the Public Works Department to conduct a deer sampling survey. The last
survey was done in 2019. This survey will give an idea on the deer population within the
City of Chesterfield. The survey will follow guidelines of the State Department of
Conservation and the outcome used for future planning for control of the deer
population. There was no action by the Committee required regarding this item.

Councilmember Wahl reminded Committee members that the Alternative Court proposal
will be discussed at the Finance & Administration meeting on Monday, December 12t

The meeting adjourned at 5:58 PM



Ray Johnson

From: Cheryl Funkhouser

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:42 AM 5
To: Ray Johnson

Subject: Update on ballistic protection at CSR counter

Chief,

I reached out to Barry Johnson this morning when he returned to work to get an update on
the status of his attempt to identify a vendor for this project. His response it shown

below. As previously discussed, he is facing challenges with getting any vendors to reply
with information/quotations as many have expressed difficulties in finding laborers to work
on the project.

I asked him to keep us updated about the project.

Cheryl

From: Barry Johnson <BJohnson@chesterfield.mo.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:38 AM

To: Cheryl Funkhouser <CFunkhouser@chesterfield.mo.us>
Subject: RE: Partition at the CSR desk

Sorry for the bad news but none of three have returned my calls from last week. I'll try to get some other in the works
this week.

From: Cheryl Funkhouser

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Barry Johnson <BJohnson@chesterfield.mo.us>
Subject: Partition at the CSR desk

Barry,

Chief Johnson is preparing for a Public Health and Safety meeting next week Tuesday and
one of the items on the agenda is an update about the bids for the ballistic protection at the
Customer Service desk as City Hall. He would like to provide an update to the board
members so I told him I would check with you to get the latest information. Can you
provide an update on this project? Any bids returned on your requests, etc?

Thanks,

Cheryl



y 1]
Chesterfield

City of Chesterfield

Deer Distance Sampling
2023




Deer Distance Sampling 2023 — Page 2

Background

In January of 2018, the City of Chesterfield contracted with White Buffalo, Inc to conduct an
estimate of the deer population in the City. White Buffalo personnel employed a technique
called “distance sampling” to compile the data for their report. Distance Sampling consists
of field observations made of deer in a specific identified transect. The main observations
consist of the number of deer observed along this transect and their distance from the
transect.

In January of 2019, the City of Chesterfield decided that a second distance sampling project
would be completed to compare to that which was completed by White Buffalo in 2018 to
determine changes, if any, to the deer population within the city. In the survey conducted
in January 2019, City of Chesterfield employees were used to conduct the survey in place of
White Buffalo, Inc personnel as a more cost-effective measure to gather this information.

This year the City of Chesterfield once again utilized city employees to conduct the survey.
The employees selected for this project were Officer Ryan Broeker, Officer Tyler Lewis,
Officer Edmund Sosuh and Officer Kyle Tyndell. Officer Tyler Lewis participated in the 2019
count and was assigned as the team leader for the current survey. In 2019 employees met
with Erin Shank of the Missouri Department of Conservation and received training,
resources, and guidance from her prior to undertaking this project. Ms. Shank has worked
closely with both White Buffalo, Inc and other area agencies in the past on deer sampling
projects and is very knowledgeable about the procedure of conducting such a project.
Officer Tyler Lewis has an extensive background in deer harvesting and is very familiar with
the patterns, behaviors and identification of deer. This proved to be helpful when
completing this assignment.

Methods

The officers assigned to this detail used the same techniques as were employed by those in
the 2019 survey, which mirrored the 2018 survey conducted by White Buffalo. These
techniques included traveling the same routes, using the same pattern of travel along those
routes and dedicating the same amount of time traveled along those routes as the
personnel in January of 2018. (See attached items 1-5 for maps of those routes) Their
efforts mirrored every practice demonstrated by the City of Chesterfield employees in 2019.
They conducted their research over the course of three 8-hour days. As a point of note, the
White Buffalo, Inc survey was conducted during the second week of January in 2018 and the
first City of Chesterfield survey was conducted during the fourth week of January in 2019.




Deer Distance Sampling 2023 — Page 3

The current City of Chesterfield survey was conducted on January 12-January 14, 2023
between the hours of 9:00 pm — 05:00 am each evening. These dates corresponded with
2018’s dates. The survey was conducted using a marked City of Chesterfield Police vehicle,
occupied by the four aforementioned City of Chesterfield employees. The employees
served the roles of driver, front passenger operating a hand-held spotlight, rear driver’s side
passenger operating a hand-held spotlight, and rear passenger side occupant who acted in a
data recorder / observer role. The driver’s sole focus was safe operation of the vehicle and
maintained a speed limit of approximately 10 mph throughout the duration of this project.
As the other employees observed deer, the vehicle was brought to a stop perpendicular to
the deer to obtain a yardage measurement of the distance to the deer. The yardage was
determined using a hand-held range finder. This distance, as well as the number of deer in
the grouping, was then recorded.

The weather conditions during the 2023 survey dates were as follows:
e January 12, 2023, air temperature 31-29 degrees, passing clouds with wind out of
West/Northwest at 15-29 m.p.h.
e January 13, 2023, air temperature 21-14 degrees, passing clouds with wind out of the
West/Northwest at 3-6 m.p.h.
e January 14, 2023, air temperature 34-40 degrees, passing clouds with wind out of the
East at 3-7 m.p.h.

Results

Over the course of the three days, 97 groups of deer were observed by the officers
consisting of 290 total deer. In comparison, in 2019 there were 111 groups and 252 total
deer. The White Buffalo Survey in 2018 concluded there were 108 groups with 273 total
deer. The average number of deer per group were 2.99 deer compared to 2.27 in 2019 and

2.53in 2018

These results were very similar to the observations made by the White Buffalo, Inc.
personnel during their survey in 2018. The only noticeable variance in the two surveys was
the number of deer observed in Zone 1. The number of deer observed by Chesterfield
employees in that zone was 18 more deer overall than previously spotted by the White
Buffalo, Inc employees. Astonishingly, the counts from zones 2 and 3 were nearly identical.
Zone 3 has remained consistent over the course of 3 surveys with a count of 91. A
complete comparison of the data, including detailed graphs are included in this report.




Deer Distance Sampling 2023 — Page 4

Deer Per Zone

120 112
100 o4 95 | 88 57 o1 91 91
80 -. e | ;'
60 |. ! . Il.
0 | 1 .
l | I b |
20 f i IS5 Ly
"
0 | " [ || ™ (
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3
m White Buffalo Survey 2018 © Chesterfield Employees Survey 2019
Chesterfield Employees Survey 2023
Yearly Averages
2018 2023
Total Deer 273 252 290
Avg. Deer Per Night 68.25 84 96
Avg. Deer Per Group 2.53 227 2.99
Deer Per Night
2018 2019 2023
1/15/2018  s—— 45 1/30/2019 85 1/14/2023 126
1/14/2018 eeesssssssee——— 01 92
1/13/2018 & 1/29/2019 88  1/13/2023
1/12/2018 se— 47 1/28/2019 79 1/12/2023 72
0 50 100 70 75 80 8 90 0 50 100 150

Appendix A contains additional detailed information that includes dates, zones, number of
deer in each group, locations and other miscellaneous information regarding sex/age of

deer observed.

W 1iwn




Attachment 1-5

Routes for Deer Sampling Project — 2019

Zone 1

Start at West Rd/Arrowhead estates.

Drive Arrowhead estates completely ending at Olive
Appalachian Trail to Hidden Oak

Hidden Oak to Cedar Creek

Cedar Creek to Appalachian Trail

Appalachian Trail to Still House Creek

Still House Creek to Conway

Conway to White

White to Greentrails

Greentrails to Tealcrest

Tealcrest to Corallin Dr

Corallin Dr to Dinsmoor (right on Dinsmoor) to Dungate
Right on Dungate to Whitree Ln

Whitree Ln to White Pine Ridge

White Pine Ridge to White Birch Valley

White Birch Valley to White

White to Olive

Olive to Ladue

Ladue to Portico

Portico to Marmont

Marmont to Stablestone (left on Stablestone to Glen Cove)
Glen cove to Westbury

Westbury to Olive

Olive to Riverbend

Drive Riverbend completely to cross over River Valley, then right on
Crownridge Dr

Crownridge to Brixham

Brixham to Ridge Trail Drive (stay to the left at the fork)
Ridge Trail Drive to Ridge Meadow

Ridge Meadow to Crownridge

Crownridge to Ridge Trail (left on Ridge Trail)

Ridge Trail to River Valley Dr



Attachment 2-5

River Valley Dr to Olive (right on Olive)

Olive to High Valley

High Valley to Glen Cove (left on Glen Cove)

Glen Cove to Glen Valley

Glen Valley to Glen Hollow

Glen Hollow to Chateaugay Lane (left on Chateaugay)
Chateaugay to Diplomat

Diplomat to Forest Crest (right on Forest Crest)
Forest Crest to Greentrails

Greentrails to Parliament

Parliament to Cross Trails

Cross Trails to Augusta (make the loop on August back to Cross Trails — left
on Cross Trails)

Cross Trails to Ladue (right on Ladue)

Ladue to Saylesville

Saylesville to Boxford

Boxford to the cul-de-sac

Zone 2

Start at Yarmouth Point

Yarmouth Point to Candish Lane

Candish Lane to Amstel Ct

Amstel to Harleston Village

Follow Harleston Village until it ends then backtrack to Yarmouth
Point/South Outer 40

The next portion of the sampling will pick up in the area of Clayton / Schoettler Rd

e Schoettler to Westerly Place (follow Westerly Place until it ends, backtrack
to Schoettler Rd)

e Schoettler Road to Britannia (follow Britannia until it ends, backtrack to
Schoettler Rd)

e Schoettler Road to Chesterfield Trails (follow Chesterfield Trails until it
ends, backtrack to Schoettler Rd)

e Schoettler to Sycamore Manor Dr

e Sycamore Manor Dr to Grantley (left on Grantley to Schoettler Rd)



Attachment 3-5

Right on Schoettler Rd to Highcroft

Highcroft to Schoettler Valley

Schoettler Valley left to Clover Ridge (right on Clover Ridge)
Clover Ridge to Cedarmill (right on Cedarmill)

Cedarmill to Summer Lake (right on Summer Lake)
Summer Lake to Baxter (left on Baxter)

Baxter to Country Ridge (left on Country Ridge)

Country Ridge to Valley Ridge

Valley Ridge to Isleview Dr

Isleview to Baxter (left on Baxter)

Baxter to Manor Creek

Manor Creek to Lake Manor (Lake Manor until it ends, backtrack to Baxter)
Baxter to Clayton Road (right on Clayton Rd)

Clayton to Chesterton Ln (Chesterton until it ends, backtrack to Clayton)
Clayton to Claymont Estates

Claymont Estates to Denwoods (left on Denwoods)
Denwoods to Isleview (right on Isleview)

[sleview to Strollways

Strollways to Parasol

Parasol to Country Ridge (left on County Ridge)

e Country Ridge to Federal Way

o Federal Way to Clarkson Woods (right on Clarkson Woods)
e Clarkson Woods to Park Forest

e Park Forest to Clarkson

Zone 3

e Start at Clarkson/Wilson

e Wilson to Wilson Farm

e Wilson Farm until it ends, backtrack to Wilson (left on Wilson)

e Wilson to Chamfers Farm

e Chamfers Farm to Craddock Way

e Cradock Way to Newbury Port

e Newbury Port to Stenton Path (until it ends, then backtrack to Wilson)
e Right on Wilson to Chesterfield Lakes



Attachment 4-5

Follow Chesterfield Lakes (making a left at two forks in the road- not
counting the intersection at Fitzgerald- until Chesterfield Lakes ends, then
backtrack to Wilson)

Wilson to Wild Horse Creek (left on Wildhorse Creek)

Wild Horse Creek to Carriage Crossing

Left on Wild Horse Creek to Kehrs Mill (left on Kehrs Mill)

Kehrs Mill to Countryside Manor

Countryside Manor to Country Lake Estates Dr (right on Country Lake
Estates until it ends, backtrack to Kehrs Mill)

Left on Kehrs Mill to Long (Left to Wild Horse Creek)

Wild Horse Creek to Greystone Manor

Greystone Manor to Bonhomme Ridge Ct to Greystone Manor (left on
Greystone Manor)

Left on Greystone Manor to Greycliff Dr

Greycliff Dr to Bonhomme Ridge Ct (left on Bonhomme Ridge Ct)
Bonhomme Ridge Ct to Greystone Manor (left on Greystone Manor)
Greystone Manor to Wild Horse Creek (left on Wild Horse Creek)

Wild Horse Creek to Fick Farm Rd (until it dead ends, then backtrack to Wild
Horse Creek)

Wild Horse Creek to South Eatherton (right on Eatherton)

End at bottom of hill, at railroad tracks

END OF ZONE 3 ROUTE



= e\ [ A
.Eﬁ.r mmcoN_u:me:ommc__aEmwco:m_:ao.n:mmo _;

i~

-

LINOSSIN Piews)say




APPENDIX A

Date Zone| # in Group| Distance | Miles Street 1 Street 2 Unk | Buck | Doe | Fawn
1/12/2023 1 3 38 0.2 | ARROWHEAD ESTATES 3
1/12/2023 1 1 80 0.3 | ARROWHEAD ESTATES 1
1/12/2023 1 3 0 0.6 ARROWHEAD ESTATES 1 1 1
1/12/2023 1 4 5 0.7 | ARROWHEAD ESTATES 3 1
1/12/2023 1 2 50 1.2 APPALACHIAN TRAIL HARRISBERG COURT 2
1/12/2023 1 3 47 4.1 WHITE GREENTRAILS 3
1/12/2023 1 1 0 4.4 GREENTRAILS COOPERSTOWN 1
1/12/2023 1 2 5 4.7 GREENTRAILS TEALCREST 1 1
1/12/2023 1 2 76 5.7 WHITE BIRCH VALLEY WHIITE PINE RIDGE 1 1
1/12/2023 1 1 20 5.9 WHITE 1
1/12/2023 1 3 90 6.5 WHITE 340 1
1/12/2023 1 4 31 6.9 PORTICO LADUE 4
1/12/2023 1 2 0 7.6 MARMONT MARMONT CT 2
1/12/2023 1 2 0 12 GLEN COVE SPRING VALLEY 2
1/12/2023 1 3 39 14.1 CROSSTRAILS CAMBERRA 3
1/12/2023 I 4 0 14.5 AUGUSTA LADUE 2 2
1/12/2023 1 4 0 16 LADUE SAYLESVILLE 2 2
1/14/2023 1 3 16 0.6 | ARROWHEAD ESTATES 2 1
1/14/2023 1 2 5 1.6 HIDDEN OAK 1 1
1/14/2023 1 3 26 3.8 WHITE GREENTRAILS 2 1
1/14/2023 1 3 10 4 GREENTRAILS 1 1
1/14/2023 1 1 32 4.3 TEALCREST GREENTRAILS 1
1/14/2023 1 2 41 4.4 TEALCREST 2
1/14/2023 1 7 86 4.9 CORALLIN 7
1/14/2023 1 1 43 5.2 WHITE PINE RIDGE 1
1/14/2023 1 7 107 5.6 WHITE BIRCH VALLEY WHITE 7
1/14/2023 1 2 64 5.8 WHITE THORNHILL TERRACE 2
1/14/2023 1 2 76 5.9 WHITE 1 1
1/14/2023 1 1 38 10.2 RIDGEMEADOW 1
1/14/2023 1 1 46 10.2 RIDGEMEADOW 1
1/14/2023 1 5 58 10.6 RIVERBEND 340 4 1




1/14/2023 1 1 60 11.5 GLEN COVE 1
1/14/2023 1 4 0 11.6 GLEN VALLEY GLEN HOLLOW 3
1/14/2023 1 1 226 12.3 FOREST CREST GREENTRAILS 1

1/14/2023 1 7 15 12.4 DIPLOMAT 4 3
1/14/2023 1 3 42 12.6 PARLIAMENT 3
1/14/2023 1 3 34 12.7 CROSS TRAILS 1 2
1/14/2023 1 4 5 12.9 CROSS TRAILS GREENTRAILS 2 2
1/14/2023 1 5 28 15 LADUE GREENTRAILS 4
1/14/2023 2 4 75 0.6 CANDISH

1/14/2023 2 9 3 1.3 ADGERS WHARF

1/14/2023 2 2 20 6 SCHOETTLER WESTERLY PLACE

1/14/2023 2 1 40 10.1 SYCAMORE MANOR 1
1/14/2023 2 4 10 12.5 SUMMER LAKE EASY RIDGE CT 1 2
1/14/2023 2 1 46 12.7 SUMMER LAKE 1
1/14/2023 2 1 51 12.9 SUMMER LAKE

1/14/2023 2 3 8 19.6 ISLEVIEW STROLLWAYS 3
1/14/2023 2 3 15 21.3 CLARKSON WOODS FEDERAL WAY

1/14/2023 2 1 52 21.4 CLARKSON WOODS

1/15/2023 p) 5 42 0.4 CANDISH 2 3
1/15/2023 2 2 56 0.5 CANDISH 2

1/15/2023 p) 2 6 I HARLESTON VILLAGE

1/15/2023 2 1 38 1.8 YARMOUTH POINT

1/15/2023 2 1 62 8.2 CHETERFIELD TRAILS BIG TIMBER 1
1/15/2023 2 8 40 9.1 SCHOETTLER GREEN LEAF VALLEY 8
1/15/2023 2 4 23 9.3 SYCAMORE SYCAMORE CT 1 3
1/15/2023 2 1 26 10.6 HIGHCROFT 1
1/15/2023 2 1 19 11 CLOVER RIDGE 1
1/15/2023 2 4 0 11.1 CEDARMILL 1
1/15/2023 2 1 15 11.2 SUMMER LAKE 1
1/15/2023 2 2 29 11.2 SUMMER LAKE 2
1/15/2023 2 6 6 13 ISLEVIEW ISLEVIEW CT 2 4
1/15/2023 2 10 80 17.4 DENWOODS ISLEVIEW 10

1/15/2023 2 5 35 18 STROLLWAYS 5




1/15/2023

2 2 200 19.1 FEDERAL WAY EAGLE POINT CT 2
1/15/2023 2 3 15 19.5 CLARKSON WOODS 2
1/12/2023 3 3 20 2.3 CRADDOCK WAY NEWBURYPORT
1/12/2023 3 S 20 2.8 STENTON PATH 3
1/12/2023 3 4 25 4.8 CHESTERFIELD LAKES 4
1/12/2023 3 5 18 6.5 CHESTERFIELD LAKES 5
1/12/2023 3 3 12 7.8 WILSON WILDHORSE CREK 2
1/12/2023 3 1 27 10 CARRIAGE CROSSING
1/12/2023 3 3 23 12.1 | COUNTRYSIDE MANOR | COUNTRY MANOR PL 3
1/12/2023 3 4 4 17.8 WILD HORSE CREEK FICK FARM RD
1/13/2023 3 2 40 0.7 WILSON FARM
1/13/2023 3 1 25 0.8 WILSON FARM MORGANFIELD CT 1
1/13/2023 3 6 30 1.8 WILSON FARM DR 5
1/13/2023 3 1 10 2.5 CHAMFERS FARM 1
1/13/2023 3 6 50 2.6 CRADDOCK WAY
1/13/2023 3 2 40 2.5 NEWBURYPORT 2
1/13/2023 3 2 32 2.9 STENTON PATH
1/13/2023 3 3 64 3.7 CHAMFERS FARM 1
1/13/2023 3 2 10 4.1 WILSON WILSON MANOR 2
1/13/2023 3 2 82 4.7 CHESTERFIELD LAKES
1/13/2023 3 2 17 4.8 CHESTERFIELD LAKES
1/13/2023 3 6 34 5.5 CHESTERFIELD LAKES 2
1/13/2023 3 2 76 9.6 CARRIAGE CROSSING 1
1/13/2023 3 1 32 9.6 CARRIAGE CROSSING 1
1/13/2023 3 3 84 10.2 CARRIAGE CROSSING
1/13/2023 3 1 200 10.5 CARRIAGE CROSSING
1/13/2023 3 5 24 14.6 WILD HORSE CREEK 4
1/13/2023 3 2 51 15.4 GREYSTONE MANOR 1
1/13/2023 3 2 70 15.7 GREYSTONE MANOR |
1/13/2023 3 3 110 16.4 BONHOMME RIDGE
1/13/2023 3 5 34 18.2 FICK FARM 5
1/13/2023 3 3 20 19.2 WILDHORSE CREEK CANYON FOREST
1/13/2023 3 1 15 19.4 WILDHORSE CREEK 1




Soinf | cuis ———
e, COUNFY g
County Executive h r

JUSTICE SERVICES ]

December 21, 2022

Honorable Bob Nation, Mayor
And Members of the City Council
690 Chesterfield Pkwy W
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Honorable Nation:

The City of Chesterfield and St. Louis County are parties to an agreement for housing of municipal
inmates at the St. Louis County Justice Center in Clayton (“Contract”). By Order dated November 15, 2022,
the County Council approved an increase to the rate for such service. Consistent with the County Council’s
Order, the Contract will require amendment to increase the charge to $50 per day. St. Louis County will
prepare and send the necessary amendment.

No later than January 15, 2023, please provide the contact information (name and email address) of the
individual authorized to sign the Contract amendment on behalf of your municipality. Please email the contact
information to Andrea Peterson, Accounting Supervisor, 314-615-4783, APeterson(astlouiscountymo.gov
Upon receipt of the information, County will initiate the signature process through DocuSign. We will return a
copy of the fully executed document to the municipality.

Please contact me if you have questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Scott Anders Director of Justice Services
Sanders@stlouiscountymo.gov
314-615-4763



0-2
11/15/2022

BEFORE THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

In the Matter of Per Diem Rates )
for the Housing of Inmates at )
the Buzz Westfall Justice Center. )

Now on this 15th day of November, 2022, the County Council of
St. Louis County, Missouri, does find as follows:

WHEREAS, the County Executive 1is authorized by Section
606.115 SLCRO 1974 as amended to enter into contracts with the
City of St. Louis, any St. Louis County municipality, the United
States or any agency thereof, the State of Missouri, or any
Missouri county, for the housing of inmates at the St. Louils County
Justice Center at rates which shall be approved by order of this

Council;
NOW, THEREFORE,

UPON MOTION DULY MADE, SECONDED AND CARRIED, IT IS HEREBY
ORDERED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURIL:

SECTION 1. The per diem rate for St. Louis County municipality
inmates housed for general detention at the St. Louis County
Justice Center shall be $50.00. All other fees and per diem rates
pertaining to the housing of non-County inmates, including any
rate for non-County inmates detained in the infirmary, shall remain
unchanged.

RITA HEARD DAYS
CHAIR, COUNTY COUNCIL

ATTEST: DIANN L. VALENTI
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

BETH ORWICK
COUNTY COUNSELOR




